
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Melinda, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, March 06, 2019 12:19 PM 

Melinda Watts 
Jeff Doehling 
RE: Docket No. 20170114-WU 

FILED 3/6/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 01972-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We have updated the docket title per your request 
below. 

Dorothy 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 10:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jeff Doehling 
Subject: Docket No. 20170114-WU 

Dorothy, 

The title for Docket No. 20170114-WU docs not contain the name of the county where the water system 
is located. To be consistent with Commission practice, please change the docket title from: 

·'Application for transfer of facilities and water Ce1titicatc No. 165-W from Allen LaFortune and Otis Fonder to 
A Uti lity Inc.'' 

to 

"Application for transfer of facilities and water Certificate No. 165-Win Pasco County from Allen LaFortune 
and Otis Fonder to A Utility Inc." 

Thanks. Let me know if you have any questions. 

$eftn ch 'U?ctt!o 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 
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